ONEONTA CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING OF JANUARY 21, 2015
ADDENDUMS TO THE AGENDA

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Joseph Yeiich, Superintendent of Schooils

DATE: January 21, 2015

R Parsonnel Memorandum No. 2015 - 02 Addendum

NON-CERTIFIZED

A, Civil Service Annual Appointments
1a. Cusiodial Substiute

ey Joshua VanDewerker

B Civil Service Annual Appointments
1. School Monitor/Substitute School Monitor 2015
— Ahmad Anbreen
“pending fingerprint clearance

9 Clerical Substituie sffective 2015
- Colleen Miller

TEACHING AND ADMINISTRATIVE

B. Appointmenis
1. Substitute Teacher/Teaching Assisiant

— Vara Bell” Petar Dkoniewski™ James Behret*
*pending fingerprint clearance
Colieen filier Joshuz VanbDewerker

5 Additional Assignment effective 2015

Name Position Stipend

— Jason Neer After School Special 24 .200.00
Suzanne Johnson After Schoo! Special $1,200.00
JSacgueline Scanion After Schoo! bpecial $1,200.00
David Siater After School Special $1,200.00

Faid for by an afier school grant funded program. {FUN Program)

C. District Extended Day Program
1. Appointment for Substitute 2018
Name Position Hourly Rate
> Eda Dorosky 5P Supstitute ) $10.00

(o8]

Syira-Curricuiar Advisors effective 2075
P

Name osition Stipend
—  Krista Lord” Choreographer Spring Musical to be paid by the drama ciub
Pending Fingerprint Ciearance
Tunothy Home hocompanist Spring Musical to be paid by the drama club

IV. New Business
Superintendent’s Report

Proposal for 6" Grade Service Club and trip to Information Item
Washington, D.C. ' |



